NOBBS & HYDE

» ARCHITECTS

December 20, 1922.

Dr, H, Oertel,
Roy®l Vietoria Hospital,
lMontreal.

re: Pathological Building,
MeGill University.

Dear Doector Oertel,

I have had & conversation with the
Principal this morning with regard to equipment,
and he desires me to act with you and Webster in
the matter.

You know that the building will in
all probability be ready for the beginning of next
sesslon, as far as construction goes, and I think
we agree that all orders for equipment should be
placed within the next six weeks, or eight weeks at
most. The general contract has been let for $281,612,00
and the engineering, including parts of the egquipment
(sinks, etc.) will be let at about $94,000.00; pre-
liminary work, (tiunnel, etc.) accounts for $17,400.
- $5,000, My understanding is that this would
leave the sum of $36,000.00 to be expended on equip-
ment installed in position over and above the sinks
and sanitary fittings already provided for with the
engineering.

After looking through lMr. Lee's pre-
liminary list of equipment, I feeléghat, in addition

to (A) Sinks, etc., ingluded in Ingineering, 1t might

with advantage be divided into the following categor-
ies - (B) Pixtures and Pittings; (C) Movable Furniture;
(D) Apparatus; and I have marked the list accordingly.




